Date: 2012-10-03
FCC ID; UZI-E512

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the commission’s public notice, we request
short-term confidential treatment for the following information for 180 days in
order to ensure sensitive business information remains cenfidential until the
actual marketing of the device:

External photos
Test Setup photos
User’s manual
Internal Photos

Sincerely,

Qy&c»fm/ Wows,
Steven Wang / Managé)r
BandRich Inc.
6F., No. 71, Zhouzi St., Neihu Dist., Taipei City, Taiwan, 11493
Tel : +886-2-2799-8851*320
Fax: +886-2-2799-8812
e-mail : steven_wang@bandrich.com




